From: DONALD ALBER

To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Smart Meters
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:43:59 PM

This has just come to my attention. | find this a sneaky insidious attempt to pull one over on the people who do not
live in Seattle; To set a precedent. But we have heard about the way Seattle Light forces people to get the smatC
meters from the TV-news and more precisely from actual friends and neighbors who do live or own property mbide
Seattle city limits. | have a neighbor who had a PSE or other electrition try to sell her one for her less than 10 §r old
house. She refused. After getting up close and personal in checking out my own meter, | found myself getigng>> %0,
nauseous in a matter of minutes. As long as we have to pay more to get a smart meter and can say NO, | wiD @&
These meters could be weaponized. | would rather go back to having a guy walk across my deck, past the ﬁcgr‘o
window, to read my meter periodically. To hear my other neighbor report about how long it takes for Seat§ L%ﬁt"
come to check out a problem on their electric meter in their condo, it takes 6-8 wks to get it "read" and andifie
wks to figure out the problem. Why were they overcharged for time they were out of the U.S.? This is not ﬁ c
sophistication. It is a Technological farce in Poor management, lack of concern for the public health and p I
control and bleeding more money from the pockets of the uninformed public. T
Sincerely,

Donna Alber

Seabeck, WA
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